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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent;  Friday, January 29, 2010 10:57 AM
To: ‘Tara Gilliam’

Cc: CerpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Tax ID - incorrect

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for correction.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Tara Gilliam [mailto:tarag@steinercommunities.com]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 10:30 AM

To: corphelp

Subject:; RE: Tax ID - incorr

The Document Numberis LO7000052280. Phase correct the FEI number to 26-0180939 (incorrect is 20-0180939).

Thank you,
Tara Gilliam
Steiner Communities, LLC
401 S. Albany Ave
Tampa, FL. 33606

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 3:52 PM

To: Tara Gilliam

Subject: RE: Tax ID - incorrect

The FEI number can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned document number with
your request.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Tara Gilliam [mailto:tarag@steinercommunities.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 3:42 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Tax ID - incorrect

To Whom it May Concern:

We noticed that the federal tax id number is incorrect for Steiner Realty Group, LLC. Please advise as to how | would
go about correcting this error.

Thank you,

Tara Gilliam

Steiner Communities, LLC
401 8. Albany Ave
Tampa, FL 33606
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